## City of Lanett Meeting Minutes

Monday, March 20, 2023, 6:00 PM Lanett Council Chambers

## **Regular Session -**

The City Council of the City of Lanett, Alabama, met in a regular meeting on Monday, March 20, 2023, in the Council Chambers of the Lanett Municipal Complex at 6:00 P.M.

Council members present were Tony Malone, Tamalita Autry, and Angelia Thomas. Mayor Heard presided over the meeting.

Rev. Rodney Jones said the invocation and Mayor Heard led the pledge of allegiance.

Councilmember Autry made the motion to approve the agenda. Councilmember Thomas seconded the motion. Motion unanimously carried.

Councilmember Thomas made the motion to approve the minutes of the March 6, 2023, Council Meeting. Councilmember Autry seconded the motion. Motion unanimously carried.

Approval of Invoices was motioned by Councilmember Autry and seconded by Councilmember Thomas. Motion unanimously carried.

Resolution 03-23-04 Resolution to accept low bid for Transformers for water plant was put in motion by Councilmember Thomas. Councilmember Autry seconded the motion. Motion unanimously carried.

Resolution 03-23-05 Resolution to authorize purchase of Jet Fuel for the Airport was put in motion by Councilmember Thomas. Councilmember Malone seconded the motion. Motion unanimously carried.

Resolution 03-23-06 Resolution to seek funds for sewer repairs was not put in motion by a member of council. Chief Allen explained that these funds have recently become available and the city needs to apply to use for much needed repairs.

Resolution 03-23-07 Resolution to seek funds for sewer and water infrastructure repairs was put in motion by Councilmember Malone. Councilmember Autry seconded the motion. Motion unanimously carried.

Resolution 03-23-08 Resolution to accept bid for solid waste collection was put in motion by Councilmember Malone. Councilmember Autry seconded the motion. Motion unanimously carried. C&C Sanitation is the company whose bid was accepted.

Councilmember Malone had no committee report.

Councilwoman Autry had no committee report. She congratulated Kody Kent.

Councilman Tucker was absent.

Councilwoman Thomas had no committee report. She thanked city employees for working during the storms.

Councilman Dobbs was absent.

Mayor Heard called on Capt. Richard Casner who introduced Sgt. Kody Kent who has been given the added responsibility of PIO (Public Information) as well as administrating the police Facebook page. Kent explained some of the upcoming planned activities.

Mayor Heard introduced Greater Valley Area Chamber of Commerce Director Carrie Wood. Wood gave the council an update of upcoming events and introduced them to some of their Junior Ambassadors. Councilmember Autry presented them with an ink pen and keychain set.

Mayor Heard made the following announcements: the Airport Open House to be held Saturday, March 25<sup>th</sup>, Senior Citizens graduation to be held Friday, March 31<sup>st</sup>, Applications being accepted for Farmers Market, Reed Foundation and Attorney Terrance Brown sponsoring the graduation, Open slots for frozen meal program, Hall of Fame honoring married couples that have been married 65 years or more and seniors 100 years old or more.

Councilmember Malone made a motion to adjourn the meeting and seconded by Councilmember Thomas.

Mayor Heard stated that there being no further business to come before this council, motion duly made, the meeting adjourned.

Attest:

Jamie L. Heard, Mayor

—

Deborah Gilbert, City Clerk/Treasurer